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ITEK CORPORATION - 10 MAGUIRE ROAD 

LEXINGTON. MASSACHUSETTS 02173 - TEL. 276-2000 

August 16, 1974 

Mr. Edgar F. Tatro 
51 Edgemont Road 
Braintree, Mass. 02184 

Dear Mr. Tatro: 

I really have no reaction to your letter. I am not qualified to analyze Jur do I wish to comment on the material you sent me except to say that I personally disagree with many of the statements made about Itek. 

All Itek did was provide a technical service to answer specific questions posed by UPI and Time-Life. We did not then, nor will we now, speculate about the film we examined or about any other films. Above all, we did not undertake the studies to promote or sell our products or services and, for the record, I did try to call Mr. Marcus back. 

You appreciate the fact, of course, that we had no control over how our study results were reported by the press - although they did accurately abstract our findings. We have also had no control over how others, including some of the people you mention in your letter, interpreted our results. 

For anyone who has good photographic imagery and has luestions about any photographic evidence, including film relating to this tragedy, there are many good companies with photographic analysis and interpretation capabilities who would be pleased to quote on performing the work. This would include Itek. 

Very ruly youx 

oward . Hall 
// Director of Public Relations 



ITEK CORPORATION - 10 MAGUIRE ROAD 

LEXINGTON. MASSACHUSETTS 02173 - TEL. 276-2000 

August 5, 1974 

Mr. Edgar F. Tatro 
51 Edgemont Road 
Braintree, Mass. 02184 

Dear Mr. Tatro: 

I do not recall the incident that you mentioned regarding a Mr. Marcus aT111.]il12.ita hygagyNgaggan. However, I believe I can respond to your letter. 

First, Itek ran two film examinations relating to the Kennecv Assassenation. Both were performed for press organizations - UPI and Time-Life. During that general period of time (1967-1968), we received many, many requests from various individuals to perform other studies on a wide variety of subject material - ranging from glass plates from the Lincoln era to copied newspaper photographs that appeared in 1963. We declined all requests except the two I mentioned. Both the UPI and Time-Life... studies were run on film that they either owned or held reproduction rights. In addition, both organizations were able to widely report on our results exactly as we found those results to be. 

I have enclosed a copy of the Time-Life study. Please note item 5 on page 2.. We did analyze a duplicate of the Mary Moorman film. All the analyzed film, to the best of my knowledge, was the property of Time-Life and they held all rights to it. I don't recall or even known how anyone else:could have given us this particular film but I could be wrong. This was eight years ago and the coordinators of the project are no longer at Itek. 

Reproductimbof the examined film were not reproduced in our report - again due to copyright laws and reproduction rights. 

Very truly yotirs,/  

/%/// 
Howard J. Hall' 
Director of Public Relations 

Enc. 


